
From: Busch, Stephen (DEQ)
Sent: Friday, September 25, 2015 1:37 PM
To: Rennaker, Joanne (DEQ) (RENNAKERJ@michigan.gov)
Subject: FOIA 6525-15
Attachments: RE: Flint Water Study-VT; FW: Flint Water Study-VT; FW: Flint Citizen Sampling; FW: links to update flint water news; Re: Flint Citizen Sampling; Clarification ; RE: ACLU mini-documentary; Fwd: Urgent: Independent Flint Water Study; RE: AGENDA for Today's Call on Flint; University of Michigan inquiry re: Flint; FW: Flint MI: LCR Enforcement Issues; FW: Flint MI: LCR Enforcement Issues; RE: Flint Pb&Cu Results

Jo Anne,

Attached is what I have remaining regarding the referenced FOIA request in addition to what I sent you previously.

I spent 2.5 hours retrieving this material in addition to the time I sent you previously.

Stephen Busch, P.E.
MDEQ Lansing District Coordinator
Office of Drinking Water and Municipal Assistance
Lansing and Jackson District Supervisor
517-643-2314
buschs@michigan.gov